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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISsSION T e AR
P. O. BOX 871 oy
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Septem:ber 21, 1959

Mr. O. P. Haschke, Trustee
P. O. Eox 1632
Abilene, Texas

Re: Plugging of the Elliott & Kutts
Well No. 1, Unit K, Section 14,
Township 2 North, Range 28 Fast,
e Baca County, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

V'e have received the required plugging report (Ferm: €-103)
on the subject well.

A recent field inspection indicates that while the well .hal been
properly plugged, pits have not been filled and leveled as required.

Please arrange to take care of this matter within twenty days
and to file a supplemental C-103. Otherwise, we shall der-ans ¢h=*
your surety company do this required wo.. .

Very truly yours,

OLIVER E, PAYNE
Special Assistant Attorney General

OEP/og

cc: Mr. M. L. Armstrong -
District Il Supervisor
Artesia, New Mexico
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